



**Environment Environnement
Canada Canada**

Environmental Protection Operations (EPO)
5204 - 50th Avenue, Suite 301
Yellowknife, NT X1A 1E2

27 February 2009

Our File: 4704 006 154

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Attention: Richard Dwyer

Re: NWB 3BC-DYE0409 - Amendment Application – DYE-M – Cape Dyer Project - Department of National Defence.

Environment Canada's (EC) contribution to your request for specialist advice is based on the mandated responsibilities under **Section 36(3)** of the *Fisheries Act*, the *Canadian Environmental Protection Act* (CEPA), the *Migratory Birds Convention Act* (MBCA) *Regulations* and the *Species at Risk Act* (SARA).

EC has no issues with extending the proponent's existing Water License, 3BC-DYE0409, provided the proponent is in compliance with there existing license.

EC will comment on the new Water Licence application when it has been submitted for review.

EC should be notified of changes in the proposed or permitted activities associated with this application.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 669-4744 or ron.bujold@ec.gc.ca with any questions or comments.

Yours truly,

Ron Bujold
Environmental Assessment Technician

cc: Carey Ogilvie (Head, EA-North, EPO)
Anne Wilson (Water Pollution Specialist, EA-North, EPO)
Carrie Spavor (Environmental Assessment Coordinator, EA-North, EPO)